Stephanie Strauss

From: Bronwynn Basson <bronwynn@spc.com.na>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Stephanie Strauss

Subject: FW: Your application is verified

Bronwynn Basson | Stubenrauch Planning Consultants

Tel: +264 61 251189 | Fax: +264 61 252157 |PO Box 41404

Stubenvauch Spc
Plasain B CansanEnis

From: Ministry of Environment and Tourism [mailto:eie@met.gov.na]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 6:25 PM

To: Bronwynn Basson <bronwynn@spc.com.na>

Subject: Your application is verified

LIBERTY

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA
Ministry of Environment, Forestry & Tourism

2022-07-26

Dear Bronwynn Basson,

This email serves to inform you that your application APP-0010454

has been verified
Taking the following into considerations:

* Location of the project



e Polution potential
» Scale of operation of the project

Please upload the following documments:

e Scoping Report

« EMP

» Proof of Consultation (Minutes, Newspaper adverts, etc)

» Project Site Area (map) with clear coordinates, e.g -22.664250°
14.551275°

e Curriculum Vitae of designated EAP to manage the assessment
process as per Regulation 3 & 4

« Confirmation of screening notice received (through email) in
terms of assessment procedures (Section 35 (1)(a)(b) of the
Environmental Management Act, No 7 of 2007)

Please login onto our portal to upload required documents, if any
https://eia.met.gov.na

Thank you

Phillip Troskie Bulding
P/Bag 13306, Windhoek | Tel: +264 61 284 2111 | DEA: +264 61 284 2701

Please do not reply directly to this email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox.
Correspondences can be done on the portal or please use
eia@met.gov.na

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



